STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Minutes of the Meeting of the State Lands Commission Sacramento, California

APPEARANCES

Commissioners Present:

Kenneth Cory, State Controller, Chairman
Mervyn M. Dymally, Lieutenant Governor,
left after introducing Betry Jo Smith
as his alternate
Betry Jo Smith, Staff Counsel to the
Lieutenant Governor, Member
Lieutenant Governor, Member
sid McCausland, Deputy Director of Finance,
alternate to Roy M. Bell, Director of
Finance, Member

Staff Members in Attendance:

Northrop, Executive Officer

Northrop, Executive Officer

Robert C. Hight, Staff Counsel

James F. Trout, Manager, Land Operations
James F. D. Uzes, Supervising Boundary Determination

Officer

W. M. Thompson, Manager, Long Beach Operations
Diame Jones, Secretary

Representing the Office of the Attorney General:

N. Gregory Taylor, Assistant Attorney General

Jan Stevens, Assistant Attorney General

Willard Shank, Assistant Attorney General

Katherine E. Stone, Peputy Attorney General

Allan Goodman, Deputy Attorney General

Executive Officer's Report
Santa Catalina Fishing Reef - Assemblyman
Vincent Thomas, 52th District.

Re Minute Item 15: Harbor Revenue Fund - City of Los Angeles

Assemblyman Vincent Thomas, 52th District

Gordon Hughes, representing Los Angeles

Harbor Department

Raymond E. Corley, Jr., representing Los Angeles

City Council

Thomas Shields, representing Lity of Los Angeles

Re Minute Item 16: Public Agency Permit - United States Navy

Assemblyman Daniel Boatwright, 10th District.

Captain Joseph Paulis, U.S. Navy

Re Minute Item 35: Request for Approval & Expenditures of Tidelands Funds by Orange County
Alvin Wheelock, representing Boy Scouts of America, Sacramento Region

MILUTES OF THE STATE LANDS COMMISSION MEETING OF JANUARY 26, 1977

Chairman Kenneth Cory, State Controller, called the regular meeting of the State Lands Commission to order at 10:03 a.m., in Room 102, 1020 "N" Street, Sacramenno. At this time Commissioner Mervyn M. Dymally, Lieutenant Governor, introduced Betty Jo Smith as his representative on the Commission during his absence. He noted she is the first woman to serve on the Commission since it was established. Also present was Signace McCausland, Deputy Director of Finance, representing Roy M. Bell, Director of Finance.

The Minutes of the meeting of December 15, 176 were approved as written.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT

Mr. William F. Northrop, Executive Officer, reported that the staff will present the final version of the proposed Coastal Regulations (Article 6.5) to the Commission at the next meeting. Mr. McCausland asked if it was necessary to move on the regulations since the new Coastal Commission had just been seated. He wondered if a joint meeting could be held between the two Commissions to discuss these proposed regulations. Mr. Northrop explained that the staff has attempted to overlay the Coastal Commission's regulations as enacted by the Legislature, and the State Lands Commission's regulations.

With regard to naming a fishing reef at the White's Cove, Santa Catalina Island, after Robert C. Butler, the Commission voiced no objection. However, questions were asked concerning how the names of dedicated sites were chosen. Assemblyman Vincent Thomas, 52th District, appeared. Mr. Thomas encouraged the Commission to approve this dedication.

Mr. Northrop's written statement is attached as Exhibit "A".

Attachment: Exhibit "A"

EARLESLE A

EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT

By

WILLIAM F. MORTHROP EXECUTIVE OFFICER JANUARY 26, 1977

STATE LAND LOURDARY DETERMINATION

N 21363 W 21363

PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATIONS BY STAFF -- IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE COMMISSION'S CONTINUING RESPONSIBILITY IN THE LOCATION OF COUNTY LINES AND STATE LAND BOUNDARIES -- INDICATE THAT IT MAY BE NECESSARY TO CLARIFY THE POSITION OF PORTIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE LINE. STAFF IS CONTINUING TO INVESTIGATE THE MATTER, IN COOPERATION WITH REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE, AND PLANS TO REPORT ITS FINDINGS TO THE COMMISSION IN APPROXIMATELY TWO MONTHS.

CITY OF HIRESA REACH - GRANTED LANDS DRAINAGE

h 40015

MITH THE COMMISSION'S APPROVAL, STAFF ENTERED INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE CITY OF HERMOSA BEACH. THIS CONTRACT AUTHORIZED THE STAFF TO PREPARE A GEOLOGICAL EVALUATION OF LANDS GRANTED TO THE CITY RELATIVE TO THE POTENTIAL FOR DRAINAGE OIL AND CAS BY DELLS DRILLED ON ADJACENT LAND.

THE DIVISION CONDUCTED EVALUATION STUDIES OF THE REHONDO BEACH OFFSHORE FIELD OPERATIONS. THESE STUDIES INDICATE, ITH REASONABLE ASSURANCE, THAT DRAINAGE HAS OCCUPED BY WELLS DRILLED AND COMPLETED ALOAG THE COUNCIL SOUNDARY WITH SAID CRAFFED LANDS. BASED ON THE CURRENT PERFORMAGE CHARACTER IT ACCO.

OF THE WELLS, HOWEVER, IT IS UNLIKELY THAT SIGNIFICANT DRAINAGE OCCURS TODAY OR MAY BE PROJECTED IN THE FUTURE. THE EVALUATION REPORT WAS DELIVERED TO THE CITY ON JANUARY 34, 1977.

OCCIDENTAL PETROLEUS COPPORATION

W 9604

OCCIDENTAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION HAS PROPOSED TO ESTABLISH OIL DRILLING DISTRICTS IN THE PACIFIC PALISADES AREA. STAFF REVIE', OF THAT PROPOSAL HAS INDICATED THAT THE POTENTIAL PRODUCTIVE AREA COULD IMPACT ON A STATE OIL AND GAS SANCTUARY.

ON DECEMBER 30, 1976, THE CHAIRMAN WROTE PAYOR BRADLEY, CALLING THE MAYOR'S ATTENTION TO THE FACT THAT SUCH IMPACTION COULD RESULT IN DRAINAGE OF STATE-OWNED OIL AND GAS RECOURCES, THE CHAIRMAN FURTHER STATED THAT THIS COMMISSION DOES NOT WISH TO BE FORCED INTO A PROGRAM OF ITS ONL TO OFFSET THE DRAINAGE, AND URGED THAT OCCIDENTAL BE REQUIRED TO ENTER INTO FORMAL AGREEMENTS WITH THE STATE AS A PRECEDENT TO ANY EXPLORATORY OR PROPURTION OPERATIONS.

AS A RESILT OF THE CORRESPONDENCE WITH "AYOR BRAILLY, REPRESENTATIVES OF OCCIDENTAL HAVE MET WITH THE DIVISION'S EXTRACTIVE DEVELOPMENT STAFF ON JANUARY 10 AND HAVE AGREED TO COOPERATE WITH THE COMMISSION IN ANYWAY REQUIRED. A COLLOW-UP MEETING HAS LEED SET FOR EAPLY DEFINARY, AT WHICH TIME OCCIDENTAL WAS ATTED TO PROVIDE GEOLOGIC DATA ON THE ATTEMPT WELL INTILLED. AN WELL AS TO PRESENT A PROFOSED FURN OF COMPENSATION ACCIDENTAL

GRAVITY DIFFERENTIAL

W 503,802

STAFF IS CONTINUING THEGOTIATE THE GRAVITY DIFFERENTIAL REGARDING LONG BEACH AND STATE TIDELANDS. THERE HAVE BEEN PARTIAL PAYMENTS MADE UNDER PROTEST WITH INDICATIONS THAT THE MAJORITY WILL BE MADE IN THE IMMEDIATE FUTURE — ALSO UNDER PROTEST. ONE CONTRACTOR HAS INDICATED THEY WILL FILE A COURT ACTION AGAINST THE CITY OF LONG BEACH WITH REGARD TO PAYMENT OF THE GRAVITY DIFFERENTIAL. UNLESS THE COMMISSION DESIRES OTHERWISE, THE ALTORREY GENERAL WILL BE INVOLVED IN THAT SUIT AND INTERVENE IN WHICHEVER MAGNER IS CONSIDERED PROPER.

COASTAL REGULATIONS

W 9601

THE FOURTH AND FINAL HEARING ON THE PROPOSED COASTAL REGULATIONS WAS HELD ON JANUARY 25. WRITTEN COMMENTS TO THE REVISED REGULATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED BY STAFF UNTIL JANUARY 31. AT THE NEXT MEETING, STAFF WILL PRESENT THE FINAL VERSION OF THE REGULATIONS TO THE COMMISSION FOR ADOPTION. MR. REINE COMMISSION FOR ADOPTION. MR. REINE COMMISSION FOR ADOPTION. MR. REINE COMMISSION FOR ADOPTION. WOULD LIKE TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION AT THIS TIME REGARDING THE CHANGES WHICH HAVE BEEN MADE.

EISHING RELE - SANTA CATALINA ISLAND

ITEM CL AS A PROPOSED PUBLIC AGENCY PERMIT TO FISH AND GAME FOR THE PLACEMENT OF AN ARTIFICIAL FISHING REEF AT WHITE'S COVE OFF SANTA CATALINA ISLAND,

A REQUEST HAS BEEN MADE BY ASSEMBLYMAN THOMAS TO NAME THE PROPOSED REEF FOR MR. ROBERT C. BUTLER. MR. BUTLER INITIATED THE IDEA OF REMOVING UNSIGHTLY SCRAP FROM THE ISLAND AND PLACING IT ON THE OCEAN FLOOR TO CREATE A FISH HABITAT. FISH AND GAME HAS INDICATED THAT NAMING THIS REEF FOR MR. BUTLER IS ACCEPTABLE TO THEM.

BOB BUTLER HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED WITH CATALINA ISLAND AND HAS WORKED FOR THE WRIGLEY FAMILY ON THE ISLAND FOR 51 YEARS. HE IS STILL A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WRIGLEY COMPANY. ALTHOUGH RETIRED, HE STILL SERVES AS ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT OF THE SANTA CATALINA ISLAND. COMPANY, IS A DIRECTOR OF THE MEMORIAL GARDEN FOUNDATION ON CATALINA, AND HAS BEEN CONCERNED WITH CONSERVATION ON THE ISLAND FOR MARKY YEARS.

IT IS IN ORDER TO ACKNOWLEDGE MR. BUTLER'S CONTRIPUTIONS TO THE MERSE BEING OF CATALINA ISLAND, AS WELL AS TO RECOGNIZE THE IMPORTANT CONTRIBUTION TO CONSERVATION WHICH THE FISHING REEF REPRESENTS, THAT RESULTS IN THE SUBGESTED MANE AS THE "BOB BUTLER FISHING REFF". WITH YOUR APPROVAL, THE SUBGESTED DEDICATION OF THE REFF WILL BE FORMARDED TO FISH AND GARN FOR FURTHER IMPLEMENTATION.

STATE LANDS COMMISSION ECUTIVE OFFICE

1807 13TH STREET SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814

May 4, 1977

TO:: RECIPIENTS OF STATE LANDS COMMISSION MINUTES

CHANGE IN JANUARY 26, 1977 MINUTES RE:

Please delete pages 4-10 (December Executive Officer's Report) in your January 26, 1977, copy of the State Lands Commission Minutes previously mailed to you and insert in their place the attached pages 4-7 (January Executive Officer's Report). The original pages 4-10 were inadvertenly included in the January Minutes.

With this change, there will be a gap of 3 pages (8, 9, & 10).

Secretary

Attachments

STATE LANDS COMMISSION

AT ITS MEETING OF JANUARY 26, 1977

During the meeting, the recommendations of the staff relative to Calendar Items C1, C2, C3, C5, C6, C7, C8, C9, C10, C11, C12, C13, C14, 18, 20, 21, 22, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 34, 36, and 37 were adopted as resolutions of the Commission by unanimous vote.

Commission action on Calendar Items 15, 16, 17, 19, 23 and 33 are set forth on pages 53, 59, 65, 73, 90 and 110.

Calendar Items C4 and 35 were withdrawn from the agenda.

Status of major litigation is set forth on page 126.